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TO: MEMBERS OF CODESA PARTICIPANT ORGANISATIONS TO VISIT 

THE USA TO OBSERVE ELECTIONS 

FROM: CODESA ADMINISTRATION 

  

  

  

  

  

RE: SEE ATTACHED FORM 

DATE: 29 JUNE 1992 

Ken Andrew 021-461-0092 
LPHM Mtshali 0358-20-2493 

___MP Mahlangu _ 01215-2993 or 01215-2808 
~_ K_Lategan__ _ ___021-45-193 

F Meer 031-309-5732 
JHL Scheepers 021-461-5302 (please forward if necessary) 
A Rajbansi 031-43-2897 
K Moodley 0391-22460 

~— A Eourie Sie 012-341-2998 (please forward if necessary) 

TT Matanzima 0471-23876 (manual) or 0471-31-2307 

___K B Magwaba 0159-23172 O1S%_ 92.498 
EE Ngobeni 01524-85442 

Would the above-mentioned persons, who have been nominated by their organisations to 

travel to the United States to observe the US Elections, kindly complete the attached form 
and return it as soon as possible to John Arbogast at the US Embassy on 012-28-5392. 

Thank you. 
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CONVENTION FOR A DEMOCRATIC SOUTH AFRICA 
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PO Box 507, Isando, 1600, South Africa. 
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Would the above-mentioned persons, who have been nominated by their organisations to 
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